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6NAME 
HISTORIC 

Russell Parm 
AND/OR COMMON 

Crystal Springs• Locust Qrwe 

flLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 

Geeting Road 
CITY. l"OWN CONGRESSIONAL DrSTRICT. 

X VICINITY OF ..iysville 6 
STATE 

Maryland 

DcLASSIFICATION · 

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP · 
_DISTRICT _PUBLIC 

.!BUILDING(S) )l_PRIVATE 

_STRUCTURE _BOTH 

_SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION 
_OBJECT _IN PROCf:3S 

_BEING CONSIDERED 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

William H. Reams 
STREET & NUMBER 

Route I 1. Box 81 
CITY. TOWN 

STATUS 

XoccuPIED 

_UNOCCUPIEO 

_VI/ORK IN PROGRESS 

ACCESSIBLE 
_YES: RESTRICTED 

- YES: UNRESTRICTED 

.!NO 

Keedysville _ v1c1N1TY oF 

· llLOCATION OF LEGAL DESC~IPTION 
COURTHOUSE. 

REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC. Washington' County Court House 

. STREET &.N.UMBER 

West Washington Street 
CITY. TOWN 

Hagerstown 

Im REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

DATE 

COUNTY 

Washington 

PRESENT USE 

LGRICULTU.~E _MUSEUM 

_COMMERCIAL _PARK 

_EDUCATIONAL ~PRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

_GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC 

_INDUSTRIAL _TRANSPORTATION 

_MILITARY _OTHER 

Telephone #: 

STATE I Zl.p code 
Maryland 21756 

Liber #: 548 
Folio #: 843 

STATE 

M&ryland 21740 

_FEDERAL -STATE _COUNTY _LOCAL 

DEPOSITORY FOR 
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CITY. TOWN STATE 

----------------· 
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II DESCRIPTION 

-EXCELLENT 

X_GOOD 

_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_ UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

LLTERED q soi 

CHECK ONE 

X ORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Bussell Farmhouse located on Geeting Road is a two and oni:half story, nitie bay · structun 
built in three parts. It stands on sloping ground on the west side of Geeting Road and 
faces east. Near the house is a spring which has been partially enclosed with a atone wail. 

The central section of the hotWe appears to be the oldest part probably dating from the l•te 
18th century. It ia a two and one half story, three bay log structure sheathed with old 
weatherboarding. At the rear or west elevation, the stone foundations are exposed to a full 
story in height. This section ia built directly over a spring of water which emerges in a 
stone lined charmel from the rear of the house. Nine over six pane windows are preeent at . 
the main story level while six over six windows are used above. At the front, a two story 
porch at one time was added and later enclosed with siding at the upper level. &Dall six 
light windows were installed. The enclosure of the porch would appear to have occurred at 
the time of the second addition. This part of the house has two front doors separated only 
by the distance of approximately a foot. A large exterior stone chimney with a replaced cap 

" of brick is located against the north end wall. 

Attached to the south end of the original part of the house is a two story four bay adr· ·ion 
which appears to be of frame construction. It also retains old siding which, characta:... _,;­
tically ia of fairly uniform width at the front elevation but of more random widths on the 
side and rear walls. 

'Windows in this section have six over six pane sashes of fairly uniform size from story to 
story. Two front entrances, are located in the center bays, each having a transom with 
diamond shaped panes. Thia part of the house 10uld appear to date from th.a mid 19th centurJ 

Also probably dating from the mid 19th century, and, pabapa predating the south addition, 
is a one and a half story, two bay frame extension to the mrth. It has nine over six light 
sashes at its first story level possibly recessed fDom the original house. Its second star, 
is contiguous with the enclosed second story porch. · 

Behind the house is a rectangular stone retaining wall part of which forms foundations f9r 
an unknown and long gone building. An old Ca. 1900 photograph pictured in D£?pa Along the 
Antietam by .Tolm Schildt shows that within the area of the retaining wall stood another 
house with an exterior chimney. The foundations in the corner of the wall held a small 
outbuilding. 

The property also includes a frame bank barn which appears more recent than the house. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNiFI~ANCE lu A -.1I--d-b {. 

'ERIOD • AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE--' CHECK AND JUSTIR'f_BELOW _ .. 

_PREHISTORIC --ARCHEULUtiY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ~RELIGION 
_ 1400-1499 --ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

_ 1500-1599 MGRICULTURI; _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_1600-1699 XARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION lrM1L1TARY :lLsoCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

X..1700-1799 __ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

X..1eoo-1e99 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

_1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER (SPECIFY) 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This farmstead is important for its architecture. for its association with a family promi.• 
nent in religious history and for its proximity to the Civil War Battle of Antietam whHh 
occurred on Septanber 17• 1862. Prior to the Battle• the farm was a place of encampment 
for the Union Army's Ninth Corps. and afterward it was a hospital site. 

Architecturally• the house is significant as illustrating both 18th and 19th century buil• 
_!ing traditions with some Germanic influence in evidence. 

-£nl• farm was the property k'ing the late 18th and much of the 19th century of the Russell 
fanlly. John Russell who resided on the farm during the mid 19th century was a minister in 
the Church of the lhited Br:etbren in Christ. In 1845 he was elected Bishop of the Cfu.rch. 
At Christal Springs Parm he is said to have established a small theological s•1nary and 
the north wing of the house was reputedly added to house the students. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

Shildt, Sohn w. Drtp• Alopg the Antietam. Paraons, w. Va: McClaina Printing Co., 197( 

Washington County Land Records. 

Washington County Probate Records. 
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II!JGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE 

STATE 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Paula Stoner, Architectural Historian 
ORGANIZATION 

Preservation Associates 
STREET & NUMBER 

109 West Main Street. Box 202 
CITY OR TOWN 

Sharpsburg 

COUNTY 

COUNTY 

DATE 

.July 1978 
TELEPHONE 

301-432-.5466 
STATE 

Maryland 21782 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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